

Bharti Mangla

Senior Software Engineer



Address Faridabad, India 121004

LinkedIn [www.linkedin.com/in/bharti-](http://www.linkedin.com/in/bharti-mangla)

Phone 9811534280

mangla

E-mail bhartimangla1@gmail.com

A **Senior PHP Developer** with **6+ years** of proven technology experience and In depth understanding of programming languages and tools to analyze current codes and industry developments, formulate more efficient processes, Solve problems, and Create a more seamless experience for users with professional communication, computer, and project management skills.

Skills

✓ PHP 7 & 8, MySQL

■■■■■
Advanced

✓ Core & Advance PHP, Elasticsearch, Redis

■■■■■
Upper intermediate

✓ Symfony, Laravel, ApiAto (Wrapper on Laravel)

■■■■■
Advanced

✓ Pimcore (Similar Symfony), WordPress (Basic)

■■■■■
Advanced

✓ HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax

■■■■■
Advanced

✓ Ext.JS, React, Angular

■■■■■
Upper intermediate

✓ GIT, SVN, JIRA, Docker

■■■■■
Upper intermediate

✓ Sublime, Notepad, Visual Studio

■■■■■
Advanced

Work History

2023-07 - Current

Senior Software Engineer

SimpSoft Solutions Pvt Ltd, Kolkata

- Worked with project managers, developers, quality assurance and customers to **resolve technical issues**.
- Checked client code for **bugs** and weaknesses using approved troubleshooting methods.
- Trained and **mentored junior developers** and engineers, teaching skills in web development and working to improve overall team performance.

- Demonstrated experience and good hands-on programming experience with **Laravel/Symfony/Pimcore** Projects.
- Planned website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with **HTML, JavaScript, React, AJAX, and JSON** coding.
- Working on some client projects like **Cadence** and Home products like **Reller** to implement new requirement changes and **design databases and architecture**.

2021-01 - 2023-06

Software Engineer L2

IndiaNIC Infotech Pvt Ltd, Ahmedabad

- **Reviewed project specifications & codes** and designed technology solutions that met or exceeded performance expectations.
- Participated with other engineers to evaluate and improve software interfaces by using some **front-end** technologies like **Ext.js, View.js, Javascript**.
- Worked with software development and testing team members to design and develop robust solutions to meet client requirements for **functionality, scalability, and performance**.
- Participated in architecture, design and implementation of **back-end** features using **Laravel/Symfony/Pimcore**.
- Integrated **third-party** tools and components into applications.
- Promoted experience with **Google Cloud, Docker, EC2 Instance and Amazon Web Services** like **S3, Elastic**.
- Conducted **regression testing** and submitted observations to development team.
- Delivered many projects like **Grocery Outlet, Bayer (AgrowSmart), Hubbardton, Duravent, NewRA** those are developed on **Laravel/Symfony/Pimcore** Frameworks.

2019-09 - 2021-01

PHP Web Developer

Tekege Solutions Pvt Ltd, Delhi

- Wrote server-side and client-side code for **Core Php, CodeIgniter, Angular & SugarCRM** projects using **PHP, HTML, CSS and JavaScript**.
- Developed back-end components to connect applications with web services by using **websocket**.
- Created web applications and components using **PHP** programming language.
- Managed user **authentication and authorization** for servers and various environments by using some **third party services**.
- Wrote server-side and client-side code using **PHP, Laravel, Angular, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery**.
- Generate **REST APIs** to build application by using **Laravel/Symfony** frameworks & **SugarCRM**.
- Used **AWS SES, SNS, SQS, Elastic** services on project for implement **Queue, Email, Notification** services and in **deployment**.
- Used some **third-party** services like **Twilio & Plivo** to build applications with some **Call and SMS** features.
- Delivered **Bean2Go (Mobile App)** by work with team on backend side **Api's and CMS** using framework **Laravel**.

2017-12 - 2019-05

Full Stack Web Developer

W3Villa Technologies Pvt Ltd, Noida

- Used **Angular, JavaScript, JQuery, Bootstrap, HTML, CSS** and **DevExpress** components to develop frontend and make Website & Applications responsive.
- Developed efficient and maintainable software according to **business objectives** and needs of **clients**.
- Designed **architectures** of some modules according to requirements of client.
- Worked with back-end developers to design APIs by using **Laravel/Apiato Framework**.
- Used **ORM** and **MySQL** to develop and manage databases.
- Worked on create dynamic **PDF & Bundles** on some client projects like Captira that is based on **Angular/Apiato (Wrapper on Laravel)**.
- Created and updated re-usable code libraries to streamline **WordPress** development cycle.
- Delivered **Core PHP** projects to client like **Moverdeal** and understand the deep core concepts of **PHP**.
- Developed and implemented **WordPress** sites, themes and plugins.

2017-04 - 2017-12

Software Engineer

INASoft Solutions Pvt Ltd, Delhi

- Provided back-end **website development** using project **format, linux, Git**, and other editing software.
- Created **web applications** and components using **Core PHP/Laravel/Symfony/Angular**.
- Liaised with colleagues to build strong and impactful **professional** relationships.
- Developed **Laravel/Symfony** framework using consistent components and templates across client projects for cohesive branding and user experiences.
- Worked closely with **team lead** from **planning** stages to **deployment** to deliver on-target projects.
- Worked on some live projects like **BestAssignmentExperts** that developed on **Angular/Laravel** frameworks for purpose to every student who requires professional help with their academic assignments.

Education

2015-08 - 2017-05

Master of Computer Applications

DAV Institute of Management - Faridabad

- **Inter College Application & Gaming Competition "APP-A-THON"**
- **Participated in a Workshop on PHP.**
- **Six months training in a DUCAT on Android**

2012-08 - 2015-05

Bachelor of Computer Applications

Aggarwal College - Ballabgarh, Faridabad

Awards & Certifications

- 2022-11** Win Certificate of Recognition **Pride of the Month**
- 2022-04** Win Learning Evangelist Award on **Pimcore**
- 2017-05** Six months training in a DUCAT on **Core Java & Android**
- 2016-11** Inter College Application & Gaming Competition "**APP-A-THON**"
- 2016-02** Participated in a Workshop on **PHP**
- 2014-11** Employability Enhancement Program for Programming in **C**